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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to ENT Single-Use Scopes. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1. Do you use single-use scopes for ENT procedures?  
2. If yes, what supplier do you use for your single-use scopes?  
3. Where do you use your single-use scopes?  
4. How many single-use scopes do ENT use per week?  
5. Are your single-use scopes under contract with your supplier?  
6. What is the term of your contract?  
7. What is your route to market?  
8. What procedures do you use single-use scopes for?  
9. What is your annual volume of procedures that use a single-use 
scope? 
 
Trust response: 
Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells NHS Trust does not use single-use scopes. 
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